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From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 12:20 PM
To: ‘Jeff Laux’

Subject: RE: Fein

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Jeff Laux [mailto:jeff@stonesolutionsanddesigninc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 12:13 PM

To: corphelp ‘

Subject: RE: Fein

27-1572859 Is my number thanks so much for your help.

Jeff Laux

Stone Design & Installation Inc.
522 Hunt Club Blvd #548
Apopka, F1 32703

Office: 407-462-7676
Cell:407-470-4578

FAX: 321-256-5037

PLEASE NOTE NEW BUSINESS ADDRESS AS OF 01/01/2010

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 11:44 AM

To: Jeff Laux

Subject: RE: Fein

You can reply back to this email with the number and we will update our records.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough
Internet Access
Civision of Corporations

From: Jeff Laux [mailto:jeff@stonesolutionsanddesigninc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 9:10 PM
To: corphelp
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Subject: Fein

How do ! add my FEIN number to my corporation? Can | do it online so it happens right away?

Jeff Laux

Stone Design & Installation Inc.
522 Hunt Club Blvd #548
Apopka, F1 32703

Office: 407-462-7676
Cell:407-470-4578

FAX: 321-256-5037

PLEASE NOTE NEW BUSINESS ADDRESS AS OF 01/01/2010
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